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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 1:59 PM

To: HAN Zhuangchou; WANG Peter

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKG3042S - Chevrolet Cruze
Dear Peter,

The MV of SKG 30425 is $29K-$30K(est) as at Oct’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:46 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl (edwardchowl@yahoo.com)
<edwardchowl@yahoo.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKG3042S - Chevrolet Cruze

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 22/10/2019

Best Regards,

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 9:46 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Admin A; benson@I|bs-auto.com;

bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl
(edwardchow|@yahoo.com); jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@lbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation

Cc: WANG Peter
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKG3042S - Chevrolet Cruze
Attachments: SKG3042S.pdf

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

WWWwW.axa.com.sg

ONE AXA

BRANDFOR10
CONSECUTWE mRS

GLOB\AUNSU We are stronger when collaborating
and acting as one team

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Enqu:re PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

t
|

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type'
OwnerID:
Vehicle Details
Vehlcle No.:
Vel'ucle to be Exported

Vl_ntendeg ggregnstratlon Date: i
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrmaryColour

Manufa;:tﬁring Year:

Engme No

Chassns No

Maxlmum Power Dutput

Open Market Value:

Q_r_ig_in_al _Rg_g_]sh‘atmn Date:
First Resistration Date:
Transfer Count.

ActuaIARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
; PARF E!lgl bllltv'
PARF E!Iglblllty Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
_Intended COE Rebate Details
__ COE Expiy Date:

COE Category
i COE Perlod[Years)

COERebateAmDU“t S
Total Rebate Amount

The Informatlon contained herein is correct as at 23 Oct 2019

oy
Q79N

SKG30425

Yes

230ct 2019

CHEVROLET

CRUZE 1.6L AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

Red '

2011

F16D4314075KA
 KLLJAG9E9CK648727

91.0kW (122 bhp)

$13,405.00

21 Aug 2012

21 Aug 2012

1 -

$13,405.00

Yes ;
20 Aug 2022
$8,043.00

20 Aug 2022
- A Car (1600::& be!ow}
HELED
_1_573 501 00

$20 766 (}0

$28 809 00

29k~ ¢ 30k



